

# Las Positas College Student Government Emergency Inter-Club Council (ICC) Meeting Minutes Approved Friday, September 17, 2021 | 10:30 AM | Zoom

Meetings Scheduled to take place Online for Fall Semester 2021

# I. CALL TO ORDER (1 minute)

*Tyler Rivas called the meeting to order at 10:31 am.* 

#### II. ROLL CALL

ICC Officers

Tyler Rivas - ICC Chairperson -P

Vacant - ICC Secretary Vacant - ICC Treasurer

Vacant - ICC Parliamentarian

<u>Advisors</u>

Shawn Taylor - Director of Student Equity and Success -A

Josué Hernández - Program Coordinator of Student Life and Leadership -P

ICC Club Representatives

HR Club -P Phi Beta Lambda Club -P

# III. QUORUM (1 minute)

Quorum was established.

#### IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Tyler Rivas sought approval of an amended agenda, bring the Social Media item to the front of new business and striking all financial items.

Motion: The Phi Beta Lambda Club Representative motioned to approve the agenda. Tyler Rivas seconded; approved by consensus.

#### V. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Motion: The Phi Beta Lambda Club Representative motioned to approve the minutes for 8/3/21 ICC Meeting. Tyler Rivas seconded; approved by consensus.

#### VI. GUEST SPEAKERS

#### VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes per person)

Students and members of the public are encouraged to speak on any topic during public comment. Each individual is limited to three minutes. If students or members of the public wish to address an item on the agenda during the meeting or ask questions during the meeting, they need to be recognized by the Chairperson by both raising their hand and speaking out their name. Their comment is limited to three minutes. (CA Education Code 72121.5 and Government Code 54954.3)

#### VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

# IX. NEW BUSINESS

- Tyler Rivas	Tyler Rivas will recommend new and reactivated clubs for Fall 2021. Funding allocation of \$500 available for new and returning clubs.  -  Tyler Rivas recommended that the Computer Science Club and College Loop (GWC) Club be officially recognized as a new or returning club by the ICC Council.  Motion: The Phi Beta Lambda Club Representative motioned to approve the recommendation of recognizing the new or returning clubs. Tyler Rivas seconded that motion; approved by consensus.	5 minutes
Funding Allocation - Tyler Rivas	Tyler Rivas will inform the council that all clubs can officially receive the \$500 funding allocation.	5 minutes
Vacant ICC Officer Positions	Tyler Rivas will give provide an overview and process of the ICC vacant officer.	10 minutes
- Tyler Rivas	Tyler Rivas gave a rundown of the expectations of each vacant ICC Officer position. Josué Hernández and Tyler Rivas decided to give the members of the council, who wish to send a letter of intent to fill these vacant positions, until the end of the month to submit it. Josué Hernández and Tyler Rivas can conduct a short interviews after letters have been submitted.	
Highlighting Club Members on Social Media - Jackie Carrillo Tyler Rivas	Jackie Carrillo will explain the purpose of utilizing Las Positas College Student Government's social media platforms to help clubs have a voice.  -  Jackie Carrillo described her vision of bringing more online attention to clubs for the purpose of encouraging more club participation and to be able to give all clubs a voice on social media.	10 minutes

	Jackie Carrillo also took down the names of ICC Representatives who wanted to follow up with her regarding these social media posts.	
Ad-Hoc Committee  - Tyler Rivas	Tyler Rivas will provide the committee's meeting time and invite the council to attend it.  -  Tyler Rivas informed the council that the Ad-Hoc Committee will take place every Wednesday from 2:30pm-3:30pm.	5 minutes
- Tyler Rivas	Tyler Rivas will discuss ICC Events for Fall 2021.  -  Tyler Rivas explored the idea of having a bonding event in celebration of Halloween via Zoom.  Scott Miner (member of the council) explained his idea of having a motivational speaker or a student forum event for the purpose of sharing ideas and benefitting the community.	10 minutes
The Market  - Josué Hernández	Josué Hernández will provide an update on The Market, scheduled on Tuesday, September 21, 2021.  -  Josué Hernández told the council that The Market will be scheduled on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 from 12:00pm-3:00pm.  Josué Hernández also explained that The Market is a drive-through model.	5 minutes
Club Orientation - Josué Hernández	Josué Hernández will discuss possible dates for the Student Life Club Orientation.  -  Josué Hernández explained that he wants to find out what days would work best for the officers, in order to plan Club Orientation.	5 minutes

ICC- Budget	Tyler Rivas will seek approval of this year's budget.	5 minutes
Tyler Rivas		

#### X. OFFICER REPORTS

#### ICC Officers

Tyler Rivas - ICC Chairperson

-Tyler Rivas had nothing to report.

Vacant - ICC Secretary
Vacant - ICC Treasurer
Vacant - ICC Parliamentarian

Advisors

Shawn Taylor - Director of Student Equity and Success

Josué Hernández - Program Coordinator of Student Life and Leadership

-Josué Hernández encouraged all to attend Constitution Day.

# ICC Club Representatives

HR Club

-HR Club asked if there is a way that an all-campus message is sent out prior to the ICC Meetings for the purpose of more meeting participation.

Phi Beta Lambda Club

#### XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3 minutes)

Tyler Rivas also touched on Constitution Day and encouraged the council to attend.

# XII. ADJOURNMENT (1 minute)

Tyler Rivas adjourned the meeting at 11:01 am.